Heber Public Utility District
Report to the Board of Directors

Date: December 17, 2021

From: Laura Fischer, General Manager

Subject: General Managers Report to Board of Directors
HPUD ADMINISTRATION

Correll Park Grant Awarded for $1,579,566!

New Insurance Carrier — We held Open Enrollment and are working closely with Keenan to
make sure all documents are submitted.

HPUD Grants Update — Jeorge Galvan, Planner with The Holt Group provided an update on
several open grants.

HPUD Engineering Update — Juny Marmolejo, Engineer with The Holt group provided
an update on project.

HPUD Events — Christmas Caroling at Tito Park and Recreation Center

The events at Tito Park and the Recreation Center were a success. On Thursday at Tito it rained
a bit, which kept some families inside, but those that braved the cool weather were treated to a
visit with Santa!
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December 8, 2021

Laura'Fischer

General Manager

Heber PUD

1078 Dogwood Rd, Ste 103
Heber, CA 92249

Re: Project Number: XS-13-047, Correll Park, $1,579,566
Dear Laura Fischer:

Congratulations! The Office of Grants and Local Services (OGALS) is pleased to inform
you that the project above has been selected for funding through the Proposition 68
Statewide Park Development and Community Revitalization Program! This round was
highly competitive, with 468 project applications requesting $2.42 billion.

We look forward to working with your agency to ensure successful completion of the
project. Your project file has been transferred to our grant administration section. Your
grant administration Project Officer will contact you soon to schedule a mandatory grant
administration technical assistance workshop. As a reminder, funding is not guaranteed
until the grant contract is signed by your agency’s authorized representative and the
State of California. If you have grant administration questions, please contact your
Grant Administration Project Officer Anne Davigeadono at
Anne.Davigeadono@parks.ca.gov.

We appreciate our partnership with local agencies to improve the health and wellness of

communities by creating new parks and recreation opportunities. Again, congratulations
on this project selection!

Sincerely, /

Armando M. Quintero, Director
California State Parks

cc: Project file



	8.C. Memo to BOD 121621
	Heber PUD - Correll Park

